
PUBLIC/LEGAL NOTICE 

 
The regular monthly Board meeting of the Lisle Library District (LLD) Board of Trustees will be held on July 19, 2023 at 7:00 

pm in the Meeting Room of the Lisle Library District, 777 Front Street, Lisle, Illinois. 

 

Public Comment Prior to the Meeting: Citizens may provide public comment via email: library@lislelibrary.org or via the USPS 

mail addressed to: Public Comment/Administration, 777 Front Street, Lisle, IL 60532, by 3:00 pm on the meeting day. 

Submitted comments will not be read aloud. Comments will be provided to the Board prior to the regular meeting and will 

become part of the meeting record.  

 

The LLD records all regular Board meetings. Any person who has a disability requiring accommodations to participate in this 

meeting should contact the Lisle Library during regular business hours within 48 hours before the meeting. Requests for a 

qualified interpreter require three working days advance notice. 

 

 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

July 19, 2023 - 7:00 p.m. 

 

1. Roll call 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period 

3. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable 

a. Treasurer Larson and Trustee Breihan reviewed the June billings in July 

b.  Vice President Swistak and Trustee Martin will review the July billings in August 

4. Consent Agenda - Action Required 

a. Approve Minutes of the June 21, 2023 Board Meeting 

b. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 06/30/23, Investment Activity Report, 06/30/23, Current Assets 

Report, 06/30/23, Revenue Report, 06/30/23, and Expense Report, 06/30/23 

c. Authorize Payment of Bills, 07/19/23 

5. Unfinished Business 
a. Capital Improvement Project 

i. Monthly Project Status Update - CCS Report including progress, schedule and budget 
updates & discussions 

6. Committee Reports 

a. Finance 

b. Personnel and Policy 

c. Physical Plant 

7. Staff Reports 

a. Director’s Report 

b. Assistant Director’s Report 

8. New Business 

a. Approve Resolution 23-05: authorizing preparation and filing of the Budget and Appropriation 

Ordinance (B&A) - Action Required 

Vote to authorize preparation and filing of the B&A Ordinance. 

b. Approve Public Notice of Public Hearing on B&A - Action Required 

Vote to approve B&A Public Notice. 

9. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 

Bartelli, Berry, Breihan, Larson, Martin, Sullivan, Swistak 

10. Adjourn  

1 



 

1 
 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 
BOARD MEETING 

June 21, 2023 - 7:00 p.m. 
 

1. Roll call 
Present: 
Marjorie Bartelli - President 
Emily Swistak - Vice President 
Karen Larson - Treasurer 
Liz Sullivan - Secretary 
Vanessa Berry - Trustee 
Debbie Breihan - Trustee 
 
Absent: 
Joshua Martin - Trustee 
 
Also present: 
Tatiana Weinstein - Director 
Will Savage - Assistant Director 
Chris Knight - Recording Secretary 
Marc Rogers - CCS International Inc. [left the meeting at 7:14 p.m.] 
 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period - None 
 

3. Presidential appointment of LLD standing committees and committee to review FY22/23 Board minutes 
 
President Bartelli stated that there are three standing committees. She mentioned that the Board President is 
an ex-officio voting member of all committees and that the Library Director and Assistant Director are ex-
officio non-voting members of all committees. 
 
President Bartelli appointed the LLD standing committees as follows: 
 
Physical Plant Committee: 
Karen Larson, Chair 
Joshua Martin 
Liz Sullivan 
 
Personnel and Policy Committee: 
Emily Swistak, Chair 
Vanessa Berry 
Karen Larson 
 
Finance Committee: 
Liz Sullivan, Chair 
Debbie Breihan 
Emily Swistak 
 
President Bartelli announced that the ad hoc Advocacy and Outreach Committee would be disbanded until 
further notice. She assigned Trustees Berry, Breihan, and Martin to the committee to review FY22/23 Board 
minutes. 

2 



 

2 
 

 
4. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable 

 
Vice President Swistak mentioned a scrivener’s error in item 4a. Director Weinstein stated that it would be 
corrected. 
 

a. Vice President Swistak and Treasurer Larson reviewed the May billings in June 
b. Trustee Berry and Trustee Breihan will review the June billings in July 

 
5. Consent Agenda - Action Required 

a. Approve Minutes of the May 8, 2023 Executive Session 
b. Approve Minutes of the May 17, 2023 Board Meeting 
c. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 05/31/23, Investment Activity Report, 05/31/23, Current Assets 

Report, 05/31/23, Revenue Report, 05/31/23, and Expense Report, 05/31/23 
d. Authorize Payment of Bills, 06/21/23 

MOTION: Treasurer Larson moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Trustee Breihan seconded. 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 

6. Unfinished Business 
a. Capital Improvement Project 

i. Monthly Project Status Update - CCS Report including progress, schedule and budget updates 
& discussions 

 
Mr. Rogers provided a progress update regarding closeout documentation and punch list items 

including parking lot striping, lighting controls, meeting room projection screen, and signage. 
 

He provided an update on project costs, contingency, and change orders including additional parking 
lot striping, and east restrooms. 
 
Mr. Rogers left the meeting at 7:14 p.m. 

 
7. Committee Reports 

 
President Bartelli stated that since there are new committees, there are no new reports. She asked if 
Trustees Berry and Breihan had any questions. 
 
Trustee Berry asked about meeting schedules. Director Weinstein explained that the Committee Chair 
determines the need and dates and that members are emailed for their availability. President Bartelli also 
mentioned that topics for discussion could be emailed to the Chair and Director Weinstein. 
 

8. Staff Reports 
 
Director Weinstein provided an update on the new drive-up pick-up window. It was first available on the day 
of the Grand Opening. She stated that, during the month of May, 21 patrons utilized the new service, picking 
up a total of 69 items. Director Weinstein mentioned that, starting July, usage statistics for the drive-up pick-
up window would be included in the monthly statistics report. 
 
She commented that Technical Services Director, Laura Murff, attended the Innovative Users Group (IUG) 
Conference in Phoenix, Arizona through a scholarship. The Technical Services Director learned about 
upcoming improvements to Polaris, new products, and met with other Polaris libraries. Director Weinstein 

3 



 

3 
 

stated that a key reason for attending the conference was to learn about Vega, which is an interface product 
for the Polaris catalog. 
 
Director Weinstein stated that on May 20th the Library and the Lisle Warhol Committee held an unveiling 
ceremony for the Lisle Hometown Heroes mural at the Library’s south entrance. She commented that over 
100 people attended the event which featured pop art displays, neon Warhol inspired cupcakes and cookies, 
a table promoting Village and Library events, and memorial booklets. Committee members provided 
introductions and brief biographies of the four honorees. She mentioned that there was an opportunity for 
public comment, where people talked about their experiences with the honorees. At the event Director 
Weinstein talked about the memorial booklet and how it was crafted. Lisle Woman’s Club members Sullivan 
and Turner distributed hardcover copies to the families of the honorees, and paper copies to event 
attendees. Director Weinstein stated that the event was a great success, and highlighted that a partnership 
between governmental entities and businesses does work. The event kicked-off the summer-long business 
opportunities in town as well.  
 
She thanked everyone for their well wishes regarding her injury. Director Weinstein commented that staff 
have been doing a great job. She stated that she hoped to be back in the office part-time and that she would 
be interviewing candidates for the Youth Services Director position next week. 
 

Discussion: Secretary Sullivan asked if the Library thanked St. Joan of Arc for allowing for overflow 
parking during events. Director Weinstein affirmed that the LLD is always grateful for their hospitality 
and that the LLD does thank them. She also mentioned that Closets by Design has also 
accommodated the LLD for parking uses.  
 
President Bartelli asked if any surrounding libraries currently use Vega. Director Weinstein stated that 
Vega was a fairly new product and would research if any libraries have had positive results.  

 
Assistant Director Savage stated that he attended several meetings last month. He met with Mr. Rogers 
multiple times to discuss outstanding project work including signage, lighting, and parking lot sealcoating. 
Assistant Director Savage commented that he attended several webinars covering administrative professional 
development. He mentioned that he met with the tree trimmers for clean up in the south lot and assessing 
the lot for safety. The landscaping crew came out and discussed the layout of the grounds. 
 
Assistant Director Savage stated that Summer Read Kick-Off was great, with an estimated attendance of over 
500 people. The Library provided refreshments from Stans Donuts and Ninja Girl Coffee. He commented that 
Summer Read signup was doing well with patrons of all ages. 
 

Discussion: Secretary Sullivan commented on eradicating invasive plant species and asked about 
providing for that in the budget. Assistant Director Savage stated that he would look into it. Trustee 
Berry commented on a new system that the DuPage County Forest Preserve uses to prevent certain 
plants from growing back. Director Weinstein stated that the LLD would ask the landscapers to 
assess, and then budget accordingly. President Bartelli asked about addressing the signage for using 
the public restroom doors. Director Weinstein stated that they were looking into replacing the 
default signage, and that an in-house sign would be put up in the interim. 

 
9. New Business 

a. Adopt Resolution 23-04: Lisle Library District Board Members - Action Required 
MOTION: Vice President Swistak moved to approve Resolution 23-04: Lisle Library District Board 
Members, an annual resolution of a true and correct list of current LLD Board Members. Treasurer 
Larson seconded. 

4 



 

4 
 

 
Director Weinstein provided an overview of Resolution 23-04: Lisle Library District Board Members. 
 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 

b. Adopt Ordinance 23-01: Ordinance authorizing non-resident cards - Action Required 
MOTION: Trustee Breihan moved to approve Ordinance 23-01, an annual Ordinance authorizing 
public library non-resident cards by the tax bill method. Trustee Berry seconded. 
 
Director Weinstein provided an overview of Ordinance 23-01: Ordinance authorizing non-resident 
cards. 
 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 

c. Adopt Ordinance 23-02: Meeting Date Ordinance - Action Required 
MOTION: Treasurer Larson moved to approve Ordinance 23-02, a Meeting Date Ordinance to set 
regular Board Meetings for the Lisle Library District. Trustee Breihan seconded. 
 
Director Weinstein provided an explanation of Ordinance 23-02: Meeting Date Ordinance. 
 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 

d. Adopt Ordinance 23-03: Transfer of funds to Special Reserve Fund - Action Required 
MOTION: Vice President Swistak moved to approve Ordinance 23-03, a Transfer of funds from the 
Corporate Fund to Special Reserve Fund in the amount of $60,000.00 under 75 ILCS 16/40-50. 
Secretary Sullivan seconded. 
 
Director Weinstein provided an explanation of Ordinance 23-03: Transfer of funds to Special Reserve 
Fund. 
 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 

10. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 
 
Vice President Swistak stated it was nice to see Director Weinstein back in the building and commended 
Assistant Director Savage on handling responsibilities over the past month. Secretary Sullivan echoed Vice 
President Swistak’s comments. Treasurer Larson stated she was looking forward to the 4th of July parade. 
Trustee Breihan thanked Assistant Director Savage for his assistance with onboarding. She mentioned that 
staff did a great job with the Summer Read Kick-Off and the Warhol event. Trustee Breihan commented that 
the Nalley family had posted positive comments about the Warhol event on social media. Trustee Berry 
stated that the Warhol event was great, and loved the take-a-selfie program for discounts at local businesses. 
President Bartelli commented that the Warhol event was really great. She mentioned it was wonderful seeing 
the families of the honorees at the event. 
 

11. Adjourn 
MOTION: Secretary Sullivan moved to adjourn the meeting. Vice President Swistak seconded. 
Voice Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 7:41 p.m. 
 

5 



 

5 
 

Recorded by 
 
____________________________________ 
Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 
 
Approved by the Board of Trustees on July 19, 2023. 
 
Approved by 
 
_____________________________________ 
Liz Sullivan, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 

6 



7 



8 



9 



10 



11 



12 



13 



14 



15 



16 



17 



18 



19 



20 



21 



22 



23 



24 



25 



26 



M
o

n
th

ly
 C

ir
cu

la
ti

o
n

 R
e

p
o

rt
 -

 J
u

n
e

 2
0

2
3

Ju
n

-2
3

Y
T

D
 F

Y
 2

1
/2

2
Y

T
D

 F
Y

 2
2

/2
3

Y
T

D
 %

 C
h

an
ge

C
h

ec
ko

u
ts

R
e

n
e

w
al

s
TO

TA
LS

A
d

u
lt

 N
o

n
-P

ri
n

t
2

,5
2

6
2

,2
3

4
4

,7
6

0
6

4
,0

2
2

4
8

,1
6

2
-2

4
.7

7
%

A
d

u
lt

 P
ri

n
t

5
,2

9
4

3
,8

3
9

9
,1

3
3

9
7

,4
4

8
7

9
,0

6
8

-1
8

.8
6

%

A
d

u
lt

 T
o

ta
l

7
,8

2
0

6
,0

7
3

1
3

,8
9

3
1

6
1

,4
7

0
1

2
7

,2
3

0
-2

1
.2

1
%

YS
 N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t

9
1

6
1

,1
5

3
2

,0
6

9
1

8
,7

6
8

1
5

,3
6

3
-1

8
.1

4
%

YS
 P

ri
n

t
1

1
,2

5
2

6
,2

3
9

1
7

,4
9

1
1

6
1

,2
9

8
1

4
6

,8
4

9
-8

.9
6

%

To
ta

l Y
S

1
2

,1
6

8
7

,3
9

2
1

9
,5

6
0

1
8

0
,0

6
6

1
6

2
,2

1
2

-9
.9

2
%

D
ig

it
al

 M
ed

ia

O
ve

rd
ri

ve
4

,6
9

6
4

,6
9

6
4

4
,0

5
1

5
0

,1
1

5
1

3
.7

7
%

h
o

o
p

la
2

,2
6

8
2

,2
6

8
2

2
,9

2
3

2
2

,5
3

8
-1

.6
8

%

O
ve

rd
ri

ve
 M

ag
az

in
es

1
6

8
1

6
8

1
,2

9
4

1
,6

7
5

2
9

.4
4

%

P
re

ss
R

e
ad

er
4

5
4

4
5

4
4

,5
2

2
6

,0
8

1
3

4
.4

8
%

K
an

o
p

y
2

6
1

2
6

1
2

,8
4

4
2

,5
5

9
-1

0
.0

2
%

To
ta

l D
ig

it
al

7
,8

4
7

0
7

,8
4

7
7

5
,6

3
4

8
2

,9
6

8
9

.7
0

%

Su
b

to
ta

l P
ri

n
t 

+ 
N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t/

D
ig

it
al

2
7

,8
3

5
1

3
,4

6
5

4
1

,3
0

0
4

1
7

,1
7

0
3

7
2

,4
1

0
-1

0
.7

3
%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
 S

es
si

o
n

s 
Lo

gi
n

s
1

,0
8

2
1

,0
8

2
1

3
,3

1
9

1
0

,9
0

0
-1

8
.1

6
%

D
at

ab
as

e 
U

sa
ge

/U
n

iq
u

e 
Lo

gi
n

s
6

,1
2

2
6

,1
2

2
4

5
,2

5
9

4
7

,9
5

7
5

.9
6

%

W
ir

el
es

s 
U

se
9

7
1

9
7

1
4

,8
9

9
5

,1
7

7
5

.6
7

%

Sc
an

n
X

 s
es

si
o

n
s/

jo
b

s
1

7
6

1
7

6
5

,6
0

3
1

,9
5

0
-6

5
.2

0
%

M
u

se
u

m
 A

d
ve

n
tu

re
 P

as
se

s
5

5
5

5
3

7
2

3
9

4
5

.9
1

%

To
ta

l I
T/

R
es

o
u

rc
e 

Se
ss

io
n

s
8

,4
0

6
0

8
,4

0
6

6
9

,4
5

2
6

6
,3

7
8

-4
.4

3
%

To
ta

l C
ir

cu
la

ti
o

n
3

6
,2

4
1

1
3

,4
6

5
4

9
,7

0
6

4
8

6
,6

2
2

4
3

8
,7

8
8

-9
.8

3
%

Li
te

ra
cy

 S
o

ft
w

ar
e 

U
sa

ge
 H

o
u

rs
0

3
9

0
-1

0
0

.0
0

%

B
o

rr
o

w
er

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n

Ju
n

e 
2

0
2

3
 T

o
ta

l
Y

T
D

 2
1

/2
2

Y
T

D
2

2
/2

3
Y

T
D

 %
 C

h
an

ge

N
ew

 L
ib

ra
ry

 C
ar

d
s 

A
d

d
ed

2
4

5
1

,4
0

8
1

,7
8

8
2

6
.9

9
%

M
o

n
th

ly
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

2
,9

1
7

2
8

,9
8

8
2

7
,4

3
8

-5
.3

5
%

To
ta

l #
 R

e
gi

st
er

ed
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

8
,8

0
3

8
,2

1
6

8
,8

0
3

7
.1

4
%

In
te

rL
ib

ra
ry

 L
o

an
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 S

en
t

6
2

7
1

9
6

2
-9

1
.3

8
%

M
at

er
ia

ls
 R

ec
ei

ve
d

3
3

3
3

,9
3

0
4

,6
1

8
1

7
.5

1
%

P
o

la
ri

s/
C

at
al

o
g 

H
o

ld
s

H
o

ld
s 

P
la

ce
d

3
,0

8
4

3
7

,0
0

1
3

3
,6

9
1

-8
.9

5
%

H
o

ld
s 

C
h

ec
ke

d
 O

u
t 

2
,3

6
6

2
9

,9
2

7
2

5
,7

8
8

-1
3

.8
3

%

27 



Li
sl

e 
Li

b
ra

ry
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

- 
P

ro
gr

am
 a

n
d

 S
er

vi
ce

 S
ta

ti
st

ic
s 

- 
Ju

n
e 

2
0

2
3

Li
b

ra
ry

 W
id

e
A

d
u

lt
Y

o
u

th
 

TS
/C

ir
c

Li
te

ra
cy

TO
TA

L
Y

TD
 F

Y
2

1
/2

2
Y

TD
 F

Y
2

2
/2

3
 %

 C
h

an
ge

Li
b

ra
ry

 E
ve

n
t 

St
at

is
ti

cs
 

St
af

f 
Fa

ci
lit

at
ed

 P
ro

gr
am

s
1

3
4

2
2

4
1

8
0

1
,2

5
1

6
7

1
-4

6
.3

6
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

8
2

9
5

8
3

2
7

1
,0

7
9

9
,6

1
3

8
,3

3
5

-1
3

.2
9

%
C

o
m

p
u

te
r/

Te
ch

n
o

lo
gy

 P
ro

gr
am

s
2

0
2

4
7

3
8

-1
9

.1
5

%
A

tt
en

d
ee

s
1

0
0

1
0

1
3

1
1

4
5

1
0

.6
9

%

P
er

fo
rm

er
/S

p
ea

ke
r/

A
u

th
o

r
6

1
7

3
6

3
8

5
.5

6
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

4
9

1
8

2
2

3
1

5
8

6
7

7
7

3
2

.5
9

%

LL
D

 E
ve

n
ts

 (
Su

m
R

d
, R

SG
, N

at
lL

ib
W

k,
 w

h
o

le
 L

ib
 e

ve
n

t)
1

1
1

3
3

-7
6

.9
2

%
A

tt
en

d
ee

s
5

0
0

5
0

0
2

,4
0

2
1

,1
2

0
-5

3
.3

7
%

To
ta

l N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
P

ro
gr

am
s 

1
2

1
4

3
2

4
1

9
0

1
,3

4
7

7
5

0
-4

4
.3

2
%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

P
ro

gr
am

m
in

g
5

0
0

1
4

1
1

,1
4

0
3

2
7

1
,8

2
0

1
2

,7
3

2
1

0
,3

7
7

-1
8

.5
0

%

R
ef

e
re

n
ce

 Q
u

es
ti

o
n

s
2

,0
7

1
1

,8
0

1
1

,0
8

6
4

,9
5

8
5

2
,7

5
2

4
8

,8
8

5
-7

.3
3

%
V

o
lu

n
te

er
 H

o
u

rs
   

5
.0

0
3

6
2

.0
0

3
6

7
.0

0
9

6
.0

0
4

2
9

.0
0

3
4

6
.8

8
%

.
N

o
ta

ry
 S

er
vi

ce
2

7
2

7
2

2
9

2
5

5
1

1
.3

5
%

LL
D

 K
in

d
n

es
s 

C
ar

d
s 

*
*

9
1

4
3

1
5

2
2

5
5

3
4

2
3

4
.1

2
%

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 S

er
vi

ce
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
O

u
tr

ea
ch

 V
is

it
s 

0
0

0
0

5
6

8
3

4
8

.2
1

%

P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 V

is
it

s
0

0
0

0
2

,3
3

0
6

,1
2

0
1

6
2

.6
6

%
H

o
m

e 
D

el
iv

er
y 

D
at

es
 

2
2

2
6

2
6

0
.0

0
%

P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 v
ia

 H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y
8

9
8

9
1

,0
5

0
1

,1
3

3
7

.9
0

%

To
ta

l O
u

tr
ea

ch
 P

ro
gr

am
s

2
0

0
2

8
2

1
0

9
3

2
.9

3
%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 w
it

h
 O

u
tr

ea
ch

 S
er

vi
ce

s
8

9
0

0
8

9
3

,3
8

0
7

,2
5

3
1

1
4

.5
9

%

C
iv

ic
 F

ac
ili

ty
 U

se
 

Li
te

ra
cy

/T
u

to
ri

n
g 

R
o

o
m

 U
se

 (
p

at
ro

n
 c

o
u

n
t)

2
0

0
2

6
1

0
0

.0
0

%

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
O

u
ts

id
e 

G
ro

u
p

s 
U

si
n

g 
M

ee
ti

n
g 

Sp
ac

e 
1

7
7

7
2

6
-6

6
.2

3
%

P
at

ro
n

s 
En

te
ri

n
g 

B
u

ild
in

g
1

4
,1

0
9

1
0

5
,7

5
0

1
0

0
,2

8
7

-5
.1

7
%

Fr
ie

n
d

's
 S

p
o

n
so

re
d

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
0

0
0

--
A

tt
en

d
ee

s
0

0
0

--
So

ci
al

 M
ed

ia
 U

se
Fa

ce
b

o
o

k 
(d

ai
ly

 p
ag

e 
co

n
su

m
p

ti
o

n
)

1
,1

4
2

1
4

,5
0

7
1

3
,3

7
9

-7
.7

8
%

Tw
it

te
r 

Fo
llo

w
e

rs
1

,0
2

4
8

7
2

1
,0

2
4

1
7

.4
3

%

In
st

ag
ra

m
 L

ik
es

5
2

5
7

,9
1

4
7

,6
1

3
-3

.8
0

%

Fl
ic

kr
 V

ie
w

s
3

,2
4

6
6

0
,1

4
7

6
9

,4
4

2
1

5
.4

5
%

Yo
u

Tu
b

e 
V

ie
w

s
5

,1
9

8
7

7
,4

6
7

6
8

,2
1

7
-1

1
.9

4
%

eB
la

st
 E

n
ga

ge
m

en
t 

*
3

7
2

N
/A

3
,6

5
5

--

To
ta

l L
LD

 A
p

p
 D

o
w

n
lo

ad
s

7
3

2
5

1
7

7
3

2
4

1
.5

9
%

To
ta

l L
LD

 A
p

p
 S

es
si

o
n

s
3

,7
0

1
2

3
,4

1
7

2
7

,8
3

4
1

8
.8

6
%

* 
eB

la
st

 E
n

ga
ge

m
en

t 
st

at
lin

e 
ad

d
ed

 J
an

u
ar

y 
2

0
2

3
.

**
 L

LD
 K

in
d

n
es

s 
C

ar
d

s 
re

in
tr

o
d

u
ce

d
 in

 M
ay

 2
0

2
3

.

28 



Lisle Library District 
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project 
 

July Board Report (7/13/2023) 

 
Page 1 
 

 
A. Close‐Out Progress Update 

 Overall Close‐out, Punchlist and Corrective Work is ongoing: 

 Signage repairs and painting ongoing by Camosy 

 Monitor arms for public computer tables swapped out 

 Hallett close‐out complete with final invoice approval 

 Added Scope status updates: 

 Added traversing wall panel installed 

 Permit approved for south lot lighting repair 

 56” Table for 2nd floor microfiche area ordered 

 Added doors for the Lower Level AS desk ordered 

 Incomplete work including: 

 Lighting Controls – due to manufacturer delays – no update from Manufacturer 

 AV Controls – due to manufacturer delays (remains Q4 of 2023) 

 
B. Project Cost Summary – Tracking on Budget 

Approved Total Project Budget: $7.7M 

 
   

29 



Lisle Library District 
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project 
 

July Board Report (7/13/2023) 

 
Page 2 
 

 
Invoices sent for processing since last Board Meeting: 

 
 

 

C. Change Order Update 

Following is a list of Construction (Camosy ‐ General Contractor) change orders. Changes from last month are 
noted in RED text. 
 

Change Order Log Summary 
Approved Change Orders:      $ 418,682.20 
Recommended for Board Approval:   $              0.00 
Pending Change Orders:      $              0.00 
Total:          $ 418,682.20 
 

Updated Change Order Log 
 

Change Order  Current Cost  Notes 

COR #1 thru #31, #33r thru #45, #47 thru 

#49, #51 thru #53, #55 thru #63, and #65 

thru #72 

– From previous Board Meetings 

 $      403,921.70   Approved as recorded in past Board 

meetings 

COR #46 – Cost to furnish temporary 

handrails at north entry 

$           4,626.00  Negotiated 50% reduction and Approved 

COR #50 – Winter condition costs from 

concrete installer (surcharges) 

$           5,156.00  Approved – Cost substantiated 

COR #54 –Cost to install temporary 

entrance doors 

$            1,498.80  Negotiated 70% reduction and Approved 

COR #64 –Kone elevator storage cost  $            3,479.70  Negotiated 30% reduction and Approved 

Camosy has agreed to an overall 50% reduction in the final three change orders (46, 54 and 64). 

30 



To: LLD Board of Trustees 
From: Tatiana Weinstein | LLD Director 
Date: July 14, 2023 

 

 
July 2023 | DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

 

Meetings: 
 

LLD Board of Trustees – June 21  
Admin – June 23 
Dept. Directors – June 30 
Staff – July 3 

Patron -- July 7 
Staff/Admin – July 13 
US Bank – July 13 
 

Summer Read 2023 
 
As referenced last month, the Summer Read Kick-off was a wonderfully successful event 
with over 500 participants. As of this report 1,366 patrons have registered; 457 adults, 
70 teens, 787 kids, and 52 babies.   
 
The most popular books for adults are Lessons in Chemistry by Bonnie Garmus and 
Happy Place by Emily Henry.  
The most popular book for teens is What Kind of Girl by Alyssa B. Sheinmel. 
The most popular book for kids is Harry Potter and the Goblet of Fire by J.K Rowling. 
 
Summer Read 2023 runs through August 12th, so there is still a lot of time to get in 
summer reading and gain summer read prizes such as the Warhol-inspired glass can 
(adults), fun achievement charms (kids), or a Library Loot Kit (teens). Happy reading! 
 
Staffing 
 
The end of the fiscal year, also brings staff evaluations and important discussions 
between Department Directors and their employees. This fiscal year also ended with a 
significant retirement, an internal promotion/replacement, and another internal 
interview process for the YS Director position.  Now that John Ferrari has been hired as 
the new YS Director, there is a search for his replacement as Assistant Director. John and 
I are coordinating this activity currently. We hope to begin interviews in the next week.   
 
Retaining qualified, enthusiastic, and highly skilled staff is always a priority. This is 
especially true when hiring for leadership roles. Having a solid leadership team has kept 
the LLD at the forefront regarding superb patron services and programs.   
 
VEGA/Polaris  
 
Last month, Laura Murff, Technical Services Director, attended a conference that 
featured sessions on VEGA, an enhancement to Polaris, the LLD’s catalog.  Laura’s 
conference summary follows her Quarterly Report in the July Board packet.  Trustees 

31 



To: LLD Board of Trustees 
From: Tatiana Weinstein | LLD Director 
Date: July 14, 2023 

 

asked if other libraries have implemented VEGA.  Below are a few libraries who have 
VEGA as an option on their website (118 total). As previously mentioned, VEGA is a fairly 
new product. The LLD has scheduled webinars on this product for staff and shall bring 
the findings to the Board via committee or regular meeting soon.  
 
Waukegan Public Library, IL 
Rolling Meadows Public Library, IL 
Middle Country Public Library Centereach & 
Selden, NY 
Fauquier Public Library, VA 

Livingston Parish Library, LA 
London Public Library, Ontario, CA 
Ames Public Library, IA 
Clinton & Macomb Twp Libraries., MI 

 
Illinois Per Capita Grant 
 
I’m pleased to announce that the LLD has received $44,664.48 in Illinois Per Capita 
Grant funds. These funds assist libraries that meet or show progress toward meeting 
specific library standards outlined in ILA’s Serving Our Public 4.0: Standards for Illinois 
Public Libraries. The LLD applies for this grant annually and has met the requirements 
every year. Funds are applied to the LLD Operating/Corporate Fund and shall support 
budget lines such as Library Materials, Programs, Equipment, and Technology.  
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Tatiana Weinstein 

32 



 

 

July 2023 Assistant Director Report 
Meetings/Virtual Meetings/Events 

 

• Bradford- June 15 • Fourth of July Parade- July 4 

• Chicago Metro Fire Install- June 20 • Midwest Office Interiors- July 5 

• AFLAC Representative- June 21 
• Johnson Controls, Johnson Flooring, 

Sendra- July 7 

• Innovative Representative- June 22 • Metal Master, Sikich, Camosy- July 11 

• Interior Investments- June 23 • Heritage- July 12 

• Electronic Recycling Pickup- June 27 • LIRA Midyear- July 14 

• Sendra (Coil Cleaning)- June 29  

 
Meetings 
 
Department Directors and I met with our innovative representative this month to go over 
updates to our current products, as well as to discuss new offerings. We discussed what 
products are working for us, what products are not, and how Innovative can help us further 
assist patrons. 
 
The annual full membership meeting of LIRA was held on July 14th. Jackie Kilcran and I 
attended, topics discussed included Critical Appraisal, Surety Bond requirements, and large 
loss claim reports.  
 
Facility 

 

Several punch list items were completed over the course of the last month. These include 
shelving installation, tile installation, snow guard installation (roof), and finishing touches on 
the YS play area. I am working with Marc to close out punch list items that remain 
incomplete. 
 
Sendra came out to complete previously contracted work on the West HVAC units, as well 
as to perform annual cleaning maintenance on the cooling coils in both the East and West 
end units.  
 
Chicago Metro Fire made the appropriate remediation repairs to address issues from our 
April inspection. This included replacing drainage pipes for the sprinkler system, replacing 
sprinkler heads, and updating safety tools.  
 
 
 
 
 
 

33 



 

 

Events 
The Summer Reading program continues to be a draw for patrons. Across all age groups, we 
currently have near 1,450 patrons registered. This surpasses last years total registration 
number, and the current program will still be running for another 5 weeks. 

 
 
Will Savage 
Assistant Director 

34 



Adult Services Quarterly Report 

April-May-June 2023 

 

April 

The Library remained closed to the public through Sunday, April 9th for renovation activities. 

During this time, the Adult Services Department continued the hard work of organizing the 

collection. We had two waves of materials from storage (from our Phase 1 and Phase 2 moves) 

plus the materials that were already on shelf during Phase 2. Our team had to ensure all items 

were in order, unbox materials, and shelve appropriately. This was an incredibly intricate 

assignment that also required a great deal of physical labor as we unboxed heavy material and 

shifted the collection. Additionally, the Adult Services team moved into our permanent office 

space during this time. Our department was the only one to reside in temporary office spaces 

during both Phase 1 and Phase 2. The team was positively thrilled to finally settle into our new 

workroom and take the time to set up our two new service desks on the public floor.  

The LLD had its “soft opening” on Monday, April 10th. Staff had the honor of welcoming patrons 

back to their new library. We provided quite a few tours of the new space and maintained a 

strong presence on the floor in order to assist patrons and answer questions. Our soft opening 

was followed up with the grand opening on April 22nd. Approximately 500 people attended the 

event. Staff in Adult Services were stationed around the building and offered information on 

services ranging from art prints for checkout, Gallery 777, Stay Sharp Kits, devices for checkout, 

and more.  

The completed renovation allowed for the AS team to return to in-person programming. In April, 

teens were invited to participate in World Food Taste Test: Mexico Edition and create a DIY snow 

globe craft. Adults returned to in person events like Fraud Protection for Seniors, book 

discussions, and a window art book pages craft.  

May 

Both Lisa Moe and Karalyn Collazo attended the Reaching Forward conference. This annual event 

provides a one-day professional development experience for library staff in the Chicagoland 

area. Lisa and Karalyn spent the day networking with peers and attending informative sessions 

on topics like creating a Library of Things, Celebrating YA Lit, and Leveling Up Your Career.  

Adult Services continued to offer a variety of in-person events in May. Patrons were invited to 

celebrate the growing season by attending Container Gardening and Composting: Building Your 

Garden from the Ground Up. Both events were presented by the University of Illinois Extension 

Master Gardeners and proved popular with 20 adults in attendance at each program.  

 

35 



Xavier Duran (Arts, Culture, and Education Programming Librarian and Gallery 777 Coordinator) 

and I were thrilled to re-open Gallery 777 in its new space after the renovation. Our first exhibit 

featured the works of Ellen Rottsolk, which were displayed through the end of June. 

Approximately 60 people attended Ellen’s opening night reception on May 5th.  

Literacy Librarian, Jean Demas, attended Reading Between the Vines on May 18th. This special 

event was facilitated by Literacy DuPage, one of the LLD’s community partners. Jean was able to 

network and speak to professional peers about the resources and services offered at the Lisle 

Library District. Additionally, Jean later accepted a community partnership basket for the 50th 

anniversary of Naperville School District #203 from the parent/teacher educators at the Ann Reid 

Early Childhood Center, who participated in our Family Literacy/English Language Development 

(ELD) program with LLD. 

June 

The LLD celebrated the start of Summer Read with our annual Kick-Off event on June 3rd. 

Roughly 500 patrons attended and enjoyed treats from Stan’s Donuts and Ninja Girl Coffee, 

browsed books for the summer season available for checkout, and registered/renewed their 

library cards. Our youngest guests enjoyed a giant, inflatable slide and traveling exhibits from the 

DuPage Children’s Museum. This year’s Summer Read theme is a celebration of all things Warhol 

and Pop Art in honor of the Warhol exhibition at the College of DuPage. Adults who read and log 

4 books earn a Warhol-inspired can glass. Teens who complete the same challenge earn a Library 

Loot Kit, a Warhol-inspired can full of treats and crafts.  

To continue the Summer Read theme, Justin Witte, director and curator of the Cleve Carney Art 

Gallery, presented the program: “Andy Warhol: The American Dream.”  Witte provided a sneak 

peek into the blockbuster Warhol exhibition at COD. Afterwards, patrons were able to browse 

Warhol books, films, and art prints available for checkout. Additionally, Assistant Director of 

Adult Services, Noelle Spicher, led two Pop Art themed craft programs in June: Donut Pop Art for 

Teens and Pop Art Canvas Art for adults. Both events were very well-attended. We look forward 

to offering more Pop Art crafts throughout the season in celebration of our Summer Read 

theme.  

Respectfully Submitted,  

 

Elizabeth Hopkins 

 

36 



 

Grand Opening Event 

 

Gallery 777 Reception for Ellen Rottsolk  

 

Summer Read Kick-Off Party 

37 



 

    

In-Person Craft Programs  

 

         Summer Read Prizes 

                                                                       

38 



 
 
I began my career at the Lisle Library District as the Junior High Coordinator in 2011 and plan to 
continue our Library's history of providing premier services to youth patrons and their caregivers 
as the new Youth Services Director. 
 
- John Ferrari, Youth Services Director 
 
News and Patron Communications: 
 

• Staff have received numerous positive comments from patrons regarding the renovated 
youth services space. In addition to the large number of patrons returning for the first time 
since the renovation, staff have observed a considerable influx of first-time visitors to the 
library.  
 

• YS paraprofessional Callie Stuart will be leaving the LLD after two years with the department.  
Ms. Stuart was a prominent on-desk presence during her time here. Her other duties 
included maintenance of the LLD Mini Branches, Youth Services Scavenger Hunt, and the 
Sidewalk Stories.  We wish her the best in her future endeavors.  

 
 
Programs & Community Outreach Highlights: 
 

• The 2023 Summer Read Program kicked off on June 3, featuring donuts, coffee, a giant 
inflatable slide, and traveling exhibits from the DuPage Children’s Museum.  This year, 
participants are tasked with tracking their minutes weekly to earn charms and books from 
our book prize cart. As of writing this report (July 6), we have 763 patrons registered for the 
Baby and Kids Summer Read programs. 

 

• With the renovation now complete, youth services staff have begun to transition to a new 
programming schedule. With access to the meeting rooms restored, department focus has 
shifted to the expansion of in-person programming. Youth Services staff continues to provide 
take-home options for patrons whose needs are better served with a take and go program 
offering. Below, I will provide details on all of our YS program offerings:  
 

• Bitty Baby storytime focuses on our youngest patrons, 6 weeks to 1 year of ages. This 
storytime is designed to encourage interaction between babies and their caregivers, as well 
as other babies in attendance. This program also emphasizes the importance of modeling 
behavior for caregivers.  
 
 
 

Youth Services Quarterly Report– July 2023 

39 



• Little Movers and Shakers storytime continues to be highly attended.  For children 1 to 2 
years of age, attendance numbers have required us to schedule both sides of the meeting 
room to accommodate the program. During June, we had 257 people attend 8 Little Movers 
and Shakers Storytimes.   

 

• Toddler and Preschool storytimes have been held every Wednesday and Thursday. These 
storytimes are designed to encourage group interaction skills, independence, and 
progressively advancing literacy skills. These programs are our “next step” when children 
mature out of Little Movers and Shakers. 

 

• Music and Movement storytime is a new event we introduced in May. This storytime has 
many elements in common with our our traditional Toddler and Preschool storytimes, but 
with a weekly rotating set of themes promoting movement. These themes include dance, 
music, and yoga. This extremely popular event had 188 attendees at 4 programs in June. 

 

• Our after-school in person programming has returned in the form of Monday Funday and 
Creative Connections. These art, science, and crafting programs are intended for patrons 
grades K-3, and 4-8, respectively. Recent projects have included Lego WeDo, Slime creation, 
and Andy Warhol-inspired art projects. These programs run for the first 3 weeks of each 
month as in person events, then are offered as a take-home project on the fourth week of 
each month. 

 

• Pokémon Club is back to being held in the library and is seeing extremely high attendance 
numbers with both returning patrons and first-time attendees. Patrons are very excited to be 
back in our space for this program. We had 70 participants during 2 sessions during the 
month of June.  

 

• Staff have collaborated with the Lisle Park District on a series of visits occurring biweekly to 
Camp Summer Quest. Staff have run a number of STEM-related programs that have been 
well-received and have helped drive the increased traffic we have experienced with both our 
Summer Read Program and general facility usage. 

 

• Youth Volunteers have returned to service in a big way with 40 summer volunteers covering 
more then 300 hours of service. In addition to Summer Read Volunteers, the Lisle Library 
Teen Advisory Board has once again begun to hold meetings and provide great service to the 
library.  

 

• The Youth Services play area has taken its final form with the completion of the final climbing 
wall element. Both the climbing wall and the foam blocks have added a much-needed 
recreational element back to our space and have been extremely well-regarded by both 
youth patrons and their caregivers.  

 

40 



• Our Penelope Rex costume storytime made a tour of the district’s elementary schools to 
promote national library week. The visits were, as always, a source of excitement for the 
students and a unique way to provide outreach to students who may not yet be library 
regulars. The department would like to thank all the staff members who put on the costume, 
including Director of Adult Services Elizabeth Hopkins.  

 
Professional Development: 

 

• Librarians Mallory Caise and Katie McMahon attended ALA in Chicago this June.  This 
provided both of them with extensive professional development opportunities. Including, 
but not limited to: panels on collection development, school readiness, mental health for 
school-aged patrons, and welcoming patrons on the autism spectrum into the library. 
The conference also provided the chance to meet and share ideas with librarians from 
across the country.  

 

• YS Librarians are currently serving on the following professional committees or groups: 
o 2020 Rise: Feminist Book Project Committee 
o YALSA Committee 
o Monarch Award Selection Committee 
o Rebecca Caudill Award Selection Committee 

 
 

 
 
Respectfully Submitted,  
 
John Ferrari 
Youth Services Director 

41 



 

 
-1- 

Quarterly Board Report  
4th Quarter FY22/23 

Circulation Services Department 
 

July 12, 2023 
 
Illinois License Renewal Stickers 
During this quarter, 103 stickers were sold by Circulation Services (CS) staff. 
 

Number of License Plate Stickers Sold 

0

185

127

22

80
62

194

107

78

149

106103

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

200

1st Qtr 2nd Qtr 3rd Qtr 4th Qtr

FY20-21

FY21-22

FY22-23

 
 
Please Note:  CS staff began selling Illinois license renewal stickers on December 21, 2020. 
 
Renovation and Grand Opening 
In early April, CS staff did an incredible job of unpacking, shelving, and organizing items 
throughout the Library. I am very proud of all of their hard work. 
 
On April 22, during the grand opening celebration, CS staff registered new patrons, renewed 
LLD cards, distributed raffle tickets, assisted patrons at the self-check kiosks, and checked out 
many items to happy patrons. During the event, 19 patrons registered for new LLD cards and 26 
LLD cards were renewed. 
 
LLD Pick-Up Window Service 
Also, on April 22, CS staff began offering pick-up window service.  This program serves LLD 
patrons and reciprocal borrowers with valid Library barcodes.  The drive-up service window is 
to pick-up items on hold only. It is not for returns. Stats will begin to be recorded in the July 
2023 Program and Service Statistics Report. 
 

42 



 

 -2- 

386

112

235

17

442

100

802

24

337

81

452

14

435

97

466

19

574

144

763

67

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

900

4th Qtr '22 1st Qtr '23 2nd Qtr '23 3rd Qtr '23 4th Qtr '23

LLD Quarterly Registrations Activity

LLD New Cards LLD Replacements
LLD Renewals Reciprocal Borrowers

 
 
There were many new LLD card registrations this quarter.  Patrons are very excited to visit the 
renovated Library and become new members. 

8,640

6,593

9,278

7,153
7,466

5,904

8,613

6,087

8,334

6,644

0

5,000

10,000

4th Qtr '22 1st Qtr '23 2nd Qtr '23 3rd Qtr '23 4th Qtr '23

LLD Quarterly Holds Activity

Holds Placed Holds Satisfied
 

 

 

1,192

0

1,189

0

1,078

0

1,451

0

900

62

0

500

1,000

1,500

4th Qtr '22 1st Qtr '23 2nd Qtr '23 3rd Qtr '23 4th Qtr '23

LLD Quarterly ILL Activity

Items Received

Items Sent

 
Please Note:  During the building renovation, LLD was temporarily not lending out any of our 
materials to other libraries.  We started lending out materials again starting June 1, 2023. 

 

 

43 



 

 
-3- 

 

 
 
Summer Read 2023 Kickoff 
On June 3, many CS staff members were “on deck” to check out large numbers of items to 
patrons.  I was on hand to register new patrons and renew LLD cards.  During the event, 20 new 
patrons registered for LLD cards, and over 20 patrons renewed their LLD cards.  CS Assistant 
Director Teri worked along side the Director of Adult Services handing out donuts to attendees. 
 
WILIUG Spring Conference 
In early June, IT Manager Sandy and I attended the Wisconsin Illinois Innovative Users Group’s 
spring conference at the new Helen Plum Library in Lombard.  We received corporate updates 
from the company that operates Polaris, our integrated library system (ILS).  We also 
participated in a Polaris Forum.  WILIUG is always a great opportunity to share Polaris system 
administrator knowledge and learn some new tricks from others. We received a tour of the new 
Helen Plum Library, and we learned that they offer pick-up window service like us. 
 
Reaching Forward Conference 
In early May, two CS staff members attended the annual Reaching Forward Conference in 
Rosemont.  The conference is a professional development opportunity for all library workers.  
CS staff participated in a Circulation Department discussion with Circulation staff from the Niles 
Maine District Library and the La Grange Public Library and discovered that there are similarities 
as well as differences to how libraries approach certain services. 
 
ALA Annual Conference 
In late June, select CS staff attended the annual ALA conference in Chicago.  Some highlights 
included learning about the national plan to offer Wi-Fi hotspots in more public libraries and 
visiting the various exhibits. 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted by,  
 
Paul Hurt, Director of Circulation Services 

44 



Technical Services 4th Quarter FY2022/2023 

Technical Services staff attended many interesting professional development meetings 

and webinars during the 4th quarter of FY2022/2023.  

• Laconi Governing Board 

• ALA SSFV Whole group 

• Webniar: Digital Copyright 

• LLD Grand Opening 2023 

• Laconi TSS meeting 

• UIG Conference 2023 

• Lisle in Pop event 

• TS RAILS meeting 

• Webinar: The Publisher Playbook 

• Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion in 

Metadata meeting 

• LLD Summer Read Kick up 2023 

• ALA Faceted Subject committee 

meeting 

• ALA Annual Conference 

• HR Source: New Hire 

Onboarding 

 

Technical Services welcomed the completion of the LLD renovation and was excited to 

see so many of the public come out to celebrate our Grand Opening in April.  TS helped 

to provide tours, answer questions about the new building, and “ooh and awe” with our 

patrons.  It was a very successful event and staff were excited to have participated. 

TS staff also assisted in the Pop in Lisle events.  Staff not only worked the event but 

cataloged and processed new Warhol prints and related materials to be available for 

patrons to check out.  TS also assisted the Lisle Women’s Club with the bookbinding of 

the Lisle Hometown Heroes booklet by providing the machine, supplies, and 

instructions.  The booklets were very popular.  The library gave away over 70 

paperbacks to the attending public, 8 hardback copies to the families of our heroes, and 

added 1 copy to library’s permanent reference collection. 

Working with Adult Services, TS added four new Kindles to the collection.   The new 

Kindles will be loaded with the complete LLD collection of purchased eBooks.  The 

Kindles will contain curated collections by Adult Services to correspond to book group 

discussions, LLD events, and genre specific titles of high interest.  Additionally, five new 

Kindles are in the process of being added to the Youth collection. 

 

Respectfully Submitted by Laura Murff, Director of Technical Services  

45 



 

 

0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

3000

3500

4000

4500

4th Quarter Comparison FY 2022/2023

FY 2021/2022

FY 2022/2023

4209

4837

1001

555

511

453

415 255 68

Items Added by Material Type FY2022/2023
Total physical collection added: 12,304

Fiction (4209, 34%)

Nonfiction (4837, 39%)

DVD/Bluray (1001, 8%)

Graphic novels (555, 5%)

Large Print (511, 4%)

Music CDs (453, 4%)

Audiobooks (415, 3%)

Video Games (255, 2%)

Equipement/Kits/Puzzles/Art Prints/Launchpads (68,  1%)

MATERIALS ADDED THIS QUARTER 

Adult Services Collection 

AS Fiction Books 1297 

AS Non-Fiction Books 810 

AS Audio/Visual 531 

AS Periodicals 820 

Adult Services Total 3458 

Youth Services Collection 

YS Fiction Books 957 

YS Non-Fiction Books 334 

YS Audio/Visual 36 

YS Periodicals 32 

Youth Services Total 1359 

Electronic Resources Collection 

EMediaLibrary MARC 487 

Hoopla MARC 2726 

Additional Databases 942 

Electronic Resources Total 4155 

46 



Innovative User Group (IUG) Conference 2023 by Laura Murff 

I was honored to be awarded a scholarship to attend the first in-person Innovative User 

Group conference since 2019.  Innovative is the parent company of the integrated 

library system, Polaris, used by LLD.   

I attended a pre-conference workshop to learn more about the development of 

LEAP, the web-based interface for Polaris.  LEAP has been used by circulation and 

public services staff successfully during outreach since it can be accessed through the 

internet/browser and does not require any downloaded software.  The LEAP for 

Technical Services bootcamp was very informative and provided new information to 

accurately evaluate LLD’s Polaris workflow.  There were also many opportunities for me 

to gain knowledge of the administrative side of Polaris.  I was introduced to 

customizable settings to enhance our patron’s ability to find LLD resources.  There are 

now more options for branding our online catalog, updating language to more commonly 

used terms, and highlighting titles/collections for more exposure.  Another goal in 

attending IUG was to learn more about the Vega Discover discovery layer for Polaris.  

Discovery layers are the next advancement in library online catalog searching and 

discovering.  Discovery layers replace the traditional OPAC (Online Patron Access 

Computer) interface, which is what LLD currently uses.  Vega Discover takes the 

traditional information contained in our catalog and adds the robustness of linked data 

and the semantic web.  Vega Discover provides many enhancements library patrons 

are excited about, for example the “title rollup” which allows all formats of the same title 

to display on one record providing the patron all format options at a glance.  There are 

also options for direct access to eresources from within the LLD catalog that can 

provide real time availability.  Vega Discovery also offers tools to highlight collections 

within the catalog and link programs to title searches thereby connecting patrons to 

related library activities.  Additionally, Vega Discover brings back a fully customizable 

children's catalog. 

 The conference also provides opportunities to sit down with our Innovative 

representatives to discuss possible upgrades, additional purchases, and voice current 

service concerns. 

Programs attended: 

• Leap Technical Services Bootcamp 

• Controlling circulation: Understanding patron material limits 

• Journey to the Stars: Vega LX product roadmap & vision 

• Beginner’s Guide to System Administration for Polaris 

• Out of MARC Emerges BIBFRAME with Vega Discover 

• PowerPac Adjustments: Easy changes, big results 

• Vega Discover Staff Settings Refresh 

• LX Starter: the rise of ILS Notices 

47 



• Fear and Loathing in Polaris: How the pandemic sharpened out SQL skills and 

streamlined our organization 

• The Accidental Polaris System Administrator 

 

ALA Conference 2023 – Technical Services Staff 

Multiple Technical Services staff members were able to attend the annual conference 

this year in Chicago.  Many programs attended related to the management of metadata, 

the difficulties maintaining the accuracy of metadata, enhancing the descriptions to 

provide more contact points for discovery, and the increasing need to evaluate the 

language and terms used.  In addition to cataloging programs, Librarians also attending 

programs on community archives, new rules and laws affecting access to information, 

and social justice. 

The ALA conference also provides an opportunity to interact with our vendors directly 

and in person.  It also provides an opportunity to evaluate and compare our current 

services with different vendors. And possibly discover new innovations to implement at 

LLD. 

The following programs were attended: 

• OCLC cataloging community 

• The Changing Standards Landscape: 16th Annual NISO/BISG Forum: A 

Conversation About How Book Publishing Evolves 

• OCLC Transforming Metadata 

• Less talk, more action: Adventures in inclusive metadata 

• Making Diversity, Equity & Inclusion a Core part of Technical Services 

• Preserving the Past, Providing Access and Anticipating Future Needs 

• Collecting Stories from Underrepresented Communities:  How to Co-create a 

Community Archive at Your Public Library 

• Cataloging Continuing Resources: Preparing for Future Linked-Data Environment 

• The Action of Inaction: Library Neutrality in the Wake of Social Justice 

• Metadata Clean-up Project: Where to Start 

• Small Team, Big Job: A Model for Sustainable Critical Cataloging and Reparative 

Description 

• The Music Modernization Act and Libraries: New Opportunities for Music 

Collections 

• Federated Authentication: Browser changes and what to expect 

• Library Linked Data Strategies in Action: Institutional Linked Data Frameworks 

for Collections, Discovery, and Access 

 

48 



 

1 

 

Resolution 23-05 
 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PREPARATION 
AND FILING OF THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND 

APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE 
 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT: 

      Section 1:  That "AN ORDINANCE Adopting a combined annual budget and appropriating such sums of 

money as may be deemed necessary to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Lisle Library 

District, DuPage County, Illinois, for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2023, and specifying the object and 

purposes for which such appropriations are made and the amount appropriated for each object or 

purpose" be filed in the office of the Lisle Library District for at least thirty (30) days prior to final action 

thereon, and that during such period of time, it shall be made conveniently available to public inspection.   

 

      Section 2:  That at least one public hearing shall be held as to such Ordinance prior to final action 

thereon, notice of which shall be given in a newspaper published in the Lisle Library District at least thirty 

(30) days prior to the time of such hearing. 

 

       FURTHER, this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after the adoption as provided by 

law.                 

 
ADOPTED this 19th day of July, 2023, pursuant to a roll call vote as follows: 
 
AYES: ______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
NAYS: ______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
ABSENT: ____________________________________________________________________________ 
                                               
 
______________________________________ 
Marjorie Bartelli, President of the LLD Board of Trustees   
                                                                                                                 
ATTEST:  
 
______________________________________ 
Liz Sullivan, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

49 



 

2 

 

 
STATE OF ILLINOIS ) 
  ) 
COUNTY OF DUPAGE ) 
 
 

      I, Liz Sullivan, Secretary of the Board of Trustees of the Lisle Library District, DuPage County, Illinois, do 

hereby certify that at a regular meeting of said Board of Trustees held on the 19th day of July, 2023, the 

foregoing Resolution 23-05 was duly passed by the Board of Trustees. 

 
                                                             
______________________________________ 
Liz Sullivan, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 
Lisle Library District 
DuPage County, Illinois 
 

 
 
 
 

50 



 

 

  

  

  

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING ON  

BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE  

OF THE LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT  

DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS  

  

 

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that the Lisle Library District has cause to be prepared in 

tentative form a combined annual Budget and Appropriation Ordinance.  A public hearing shall 

be held as to such Budget and Appropriation on the 20th day of September, 2023, at the hour 

of 6:45 p.m. at the Lisle Library District, 777 Front Street, Lisle, Illinois. 

  

Copies of such tentative Budget and Appropriation Ordinance will be available for public 

inspection on the Library’s website, lislelibrary.org, and at the Lisle Library District beginning 

August 17, 2023 during the hours of 9:30 a.m. to 9:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, Saturday, 

9:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., and Sunday, 1:00 p.m. to 5:00 p.m. The Library will be closed on Sunday 

and Monday, September 3rd and 4th in observance of Labor Day. 

  

By order of the Board of Library Trustees of the Lisle Library District, DuPage County,  

Illinois 

  

Dated this 19th day of July, 2023 

  

________________________________________  

Marjorie Bartelli, President of the LLD Board of Trustees 

Lisle Library District 

  

ATTEST: 

  

________________________________________ 

Liz Sullivan, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 

Lisle Library District 

51 



Explore Business & Residential Data 
Thu, Jun 22, 2023 at 2:00 PM  
https://bit.ly/43jgTd0 
Lisle Library District, 777 Front St, Lisle, IL, 60532 
Learn how to use Reference Solutions to search for jobs using specific 
skills, industry, and geographic location. You'll also learn how this helpful 
online tool allows you to locate new business opportunities, companies, 
and their executives and discover historical market trends.  
 
 

 
 
 
Teen World Food Taste Test: the Philippines Edition 
Tue, Jun 27, 2023 at 7:00 PM  
https://bit.ly/43jgTd0 
Sample popular snacks from around the world and rate your favorite among 
the contenders. This iteration’s taste test: The Philippines! Registration 
Required.  
 
 
 
 
 

Food For Thought: A Culinary Discussion Group 
Thu, Jul 6, 2023 at 7:00 PM  
https://bit.ly/43VvdsS 
Lisle Library District, 777 Front St, Lisle, IL, 60532  
Home chefs, join us for a culinary discussion group meeting! 
Pick one cookbook to read that fits the month's theme. Choose one recipe 
from the book to create before we meet, and come prepared to discuss. 
(Pictures of your creation are welcome too!) 
This month's theme is Cookbooks inspired by TV shows or Movies. 
Visit this link to find a book from the Library's collection, or find another 
book that fits the month's theme.  

 
Cookout Favorites with Chef Maddox 
Sat, Jul 8, 2023 at 2:00 PM 
https://bit.ly/3NpbrPq 
Join Lisle favorite Chef Maddox for a culinary exploration of cookout favorites. 
Samples and recipes will be provided. Registration required. 

52 

https://maps.google.com/maps?z=10&t=m&q=Lisle%20Library%20District,%20777%20Front%20St,%20Lisle,%20IL,%2060532
https://catalog.lislelibrary.org/Polaris/search/searchresults.aspx?ctx=1.1033.0.0.1&type=Boolean&term=brsn%20=%22Food%20For%20Thought%20July%202023%22&by=KW&sort=RELEVANCE&limit=&query=&page=0&searchid=5


Teen (In-Person) - Tabletop Roleplaying Game – Honey Heist! 
Tue, Jul 11, 2023 at 7:00 PM  
https://bit.ly/3Js79Wk 
Want to get into tabletop roleplaying games, but don’t know where to 
start? Join us for Honey Heist, where we pretend to be bears – IN 
DISGUISE! – trying to heist honey without getting caught. No prior 
experience necessary! Dice provided!  
 

 
 
Gallery 777 Artist Reception: Joan Kalmanek 
– Out of Africa 
Fri, Jul 14, 2023 at 7:00 PM  
Gallery 777 is proud to present the work of Joan Kalmanek, an avid 
photographer whose works puts dignity at the forefront. The exhibit will be 
displayed from July through August, but don’t miss the opening night reception 
on Friday, July 14th at 7 PM. Meet the artist and enjoy light refreshments in the 
newly renovated Gallery 777!For more info on Gallery 777, email Xavier Duran: 
duranx@lislelibrary.org  
 

 
Cuisine Quest: Southeast Asia and India 
Tue, Jul 18, 2023 at 7:00 PM  
https://bit.ly/43TjTh3 
Tantalize your taste buds as Brian Michalski, Solo backpacker and educator at 
Endless Passport, whisks you off to Thailand, Vietnam, Cambodia, India, and 
more on this whirlwind tour of iconic regional cuisine and little-known delights. 
Brian blends firsthand anecdotes while sharing tidbits about regional agriculture 
and sustainability. Satisfy your cravings with take-home recipes and restaurant 
recommendations.  
 

53 



Explore Business & Residential Data 
Thu 6/22/2023 2:00 pm to 3:00 pm  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3osfCl4  
Learn how to use Reference Solutions to search for jobs using 
specific skills, industry, and geographic location. You'll also learn 
how this helpful online tool allows you to locate new business op-
portunities, companies, and their executives and discover histori-
cal market trends.  
 
 
 
 

 
 
Teen World Food Taste Test: the Philippines Edition 
Tue 6/27/2023 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/43jgTd0  
Sample popular snacks from around the world and rate your favorite 
among the contenders. This iteration’s taste test: The Philip-
pines!  Registration Required.  
 
 
 
 
 

Food For Thought: A Culinary Discussion Group 
Thu 7/6/2023 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/43VvdsS  
Home chefs, join us for a culinary discussion group meeting!  

Pick one cookbook to read that fits the month's theme. Choose one 
recipe from the book to create before we meet, and come prepared 
to discuss. (Pictures of your creation are welcome too!) 

This month's theme is Cookbooks inspired by TV shows or 
Movies. Visit this link to find a book from the Library's collection, or 
find another book that fits the month's theme. 

54 

https://bit.ly/3osfCl4
https://bit.ly/43jgTd0
https://bit.ly/43VvdsS


Cookout Favorites with Chef Maddox 
Sat 7/8/2023 2:00 pm to 3:00 pm  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3NpbrPq  
Join Lisle favorite Chef Maddox for a culinary exploration of cookout 
favorites. Samples and recipes will be provided. Registration required.  
 
 

 
Teen Tabletop Roleplaying Game – 
Honey Heist! 
Tue 7/11/2023 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3Js79Wk  
Want to get into tabletop roleplaying games, but don’t know where to 
start? Join us for **Honey Heist**, where we pretend to be bears – IN 
DISGUISE! – trying to heist honey without getting caught. No prior 
experience necessary! Dice provided!  
 
 
 
 

 
Gallery 777 Artist Reception: Joan Kalmanek – Out of Africa 
Fri 7/14/2023 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm  
Event URL:lislelibrary.org  
Gallery 777 is proud to present the work of Joan Kalmanek, 
an avid photographer whose works puts dignity at the 
forefront. The exhibit will be displayed from July through 
August, but don’t miss the opening night reception on 
Friday, July 14th at 7 PM. Meet the artist and enjoy light 
refreshments in the newly renovated Gallery 777! 
 

 
 
Cuisine Quest: 
Southeast Asia and 
India 
Tue 7/18/2023 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/43TjTh3  
Tantalize your taste buds as Brian Michalski, Solo backpacker and 
educator at Endless Passport, whisks you off to Thailand, Vietnam, 
Cambodia, India, and more on this whirlwind tour of iconic regional 
cuisine and little-known delights. Brian blends firsthand anecdotes 
while sharing tidbits about regional agriculture and sustainability. 
Satisfy your cravings with take-home recipes and restaurant 
recommendations.  

55 

https://bit.ly/3NpbrPq
https://bit.ly/3Js79Wk
https://hub.cityspark.com/event/submission/lislelibrary.org
https://bit.ly/43TjTh3


Explore Business & Residential Data 
Thu 6/22/2023 2:00 pm to 3:00 pm  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3osfCl4  
Learn how to use Reference Solutions to search for jobs using 
specific skills, industry, and geographic location. You'll also learn 
how this helpful online tool allows you to locate new business op-
portunities, companies, and their executives and discover histori-
cal market trends.  
 
 
 
 

 
 
Teen World Food Taste Test: the Philippines Edition 
Tue 6/27/2023 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/43jgTd0  
Sample popular snacks from around the world and rate your favorite 
among the contenders. This iteration’s taste test: The Philip-
pines!  Registration Required.  
 
 
 
 
 

Food For Thought: A Culinary Discussion Group 
Thu 7/6/2023 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/43VvdsS  
Home chefs, join us for a culinary discussion group meeting!  

Pick one cookbook to read that fits the month's theme. Choose one 
recipe from the book to create before we meet, and come prepared 
to discuss. (Pictures of your creation are welcome too!) 

This month's theme is Cookbooks inspired by TV shows or 
Movies. Visit this link to find a book from the Library's collection, or 
find another book that fits the month's theme. 
 

56 

https://bit.ly/3osfCl4
https://bit.ly/43jgTd0
https://bit.ly/43VvdsS


Cookout Favorites with Chef Maddox 
Sat 7/8/2023 2:00 pm to 3:00 pm  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3NpbrPq  
Join Lisle favorite Chef Maddox for a culinary exploration of cookout 
favorites. Samples and recipes will be provided. Registration required.  
 
 

 
Teen Tabletop Roleplaying Game – 
Honey Heist! 
Tue 7/11/2023 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3Js79Wk  
Want to get into tabletop roleplaying games, but don’t know where to 
start? Join us for **Honey Heist**, where we pretend to be bears – IN 
DISGUISE! – trying to heist honey without getting caught. No prior 
experience necessary! Dice provided!  
 
 
 
 

 
Gallery 777 Artist Reception: Joan Kalmanek – Out of Africa 
Fri 7/14/2023 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm  
Event URL:lislelibrary.org  
Gallery 777 is proud to present the work of Joan Kalmanek, 
an avid photographer whose works puts dignity at the 
forefront. The exhibit will be displayed from July through 
August, but don’t miss the opening night reception on 
Friday, July 14th at 7 PM. Meet the artist and enjoy light 
refreshments in the newly renovated Gallery 777! 

 

Cuisine Quest: 
Southeast Asia and India 
Tue 7/18/2023 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/43TjTh3  
Tantalize your taste buds as Brian Michalski, Solo backpacker and 
educator at Endless Passport, whisks you off to Thailand, Vietnam, 
Cambodia, India, and more on this whirlwind tour of iconic regional 
cuisine and little-known delights. Brian blends firsthand anecdotes 
while sharing tidbits about regional agriculture and sustainability. 
Satisfy your cravings with take-home recipes and restaurant 
recommendations.  

57 

https://bit.ly/3NpbrPq
https://bit.ly/3Js79Wk
https://hub.cityspark.com/event/submission/lislelibrary.org
https://bit.ly/43TjTh3


Explore Business & Residential Data 
Thu 6/22/2023 2:00 pm to 3:00 pm  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3osfCl4  
Learn how to use Reference Solutions to search for jobs using 
specific skills, industry, and geographic location. You'll also learn 
how this helpful online tool allows you to locate new business op-
portunities, companies, and their executives and discover histori-
cal market trends.  
 
 
 
 

 
 
Teen World Food Taste Test: the Philippines Edition 
Tue 6/27/2023 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/43jgTd0  
Sample popular snacks from around the world and rate your favorite 
among the contenders. This iteration’s taste test: The Philip-
pines!  Registration Required.  
 
 
 
 
 

Food For Thought: A Culinary Discussion Group 
Thu 7/6/2023 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/43VvdsS  
Home chefs, join us for a culinary discussion group meeting!  

Pick one cookbook to read that fits the month's theme. Choose one 
recipe from the book to create before we meet, and come prepared 
to discuss. (Pictures of your creation are welcome too!) 

This month's theme is Cookbooks inspired by TV shows or 
Movies. Visit this link to find a book from the Library's collection, or 
find another book that fits the month's theme. 

58 

https://bit.ly/3osfCl4
https://bit.ly/43jgTd0
https://bit.ly/43VvdsS


Cookout Favorites with Chef Maddox 
Sat 7/8/2023 2:00 pm to 3:00 pm  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3NpbrPq  
Join Lisle favorite Chef Maddox for a culinary exploration of cookout 
favorites. Samples and recipes will be provided. Registration required.  
 
 

 
Teen Tabletop Roleplaying Game – 
Honey Heist! 
Tue 7/11/2023 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/3Js79Wk  
Want to get into tabletop roleplaying games, but don’t know where to 
start? Join us for **Honey Heist**, where we pretend to be bears – IN 
DISGUISE! – trying to heist honey without getting caught. No prior 
experience necessary! Dice provided!  
 
 
 
 

 
Gallery 777 Artist Reception: Joan Kalmanek – Out of Africa 
Fri 7/14/2023 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm  
Event URL:lislelibrary.org  
Gallery 777 is proud to present the work of Joan Kalmanek, 
an avid photographer whose works puts dignity at the 
forefront. The exhibit will be displayed from July through 
August, but don’t miss the opening night reception on 
Friday, July 14th at 7 PM. Meet the artist and enjoy light 
refreshments in the newly renovated Gallery 777! 

 

Cuisine Quest: 
Southeast Asia and India 
Tue 7/18/2023 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm  
Event URL:https://bit.ly/43TjTh3  
Tantalize your taste buds as Brian Michalski, Solo backpacker and 
educator at Endless Passport, whisks you off to Thailand, Vietnam, 
Cambodia, India, and more on this whirlwind tour of iconic regional 
cuisine and little-known delights. Brian blends firsthand anecdotes 
while sharing tidbits about regional agriculture and sustainability. 
Satisfy your cravings with take-home recipes and restaurant 
recommendations.  

59 

https://bit.ly/3NpbrPq
https://bit.ly/3Js79Wk
https://hub.cityspark.com/event/submission/lislelibrary.org
https://bit.ly/43TjTh3


Gallery 777 Artist Reception: Joan Kalmanek – Out 
of Africa 

Exhibition & Sale 

Lisle Library District -- Gallery 777 

Jul 14, 2023 at 07:00 pm - 08:00 pm (Fri)  

Gallery 777 is proud to present the work of Joan 
Kalmanek, an avid photographer whose works puts 
dignity at the forefront. The exhibit will be displayed 
from July through August, but don’t miss the open-
ing night reception on Friday, July 14th at 7 PM. 
Meet the artist and enjoy light refreshments in the 
newly renovated Gallery 777! 
For more info on Gallery 777, email Xavier Duran: 

60 

https://www.artsdupage.org/?post_type=event&p=57188
https://www.artsdupage.org/?post_type=event&p=57188
https://www.artsdupage.org/categories/exhibition-sale/
https://www.artsdupage.org/organization/lisle-library-district-gallery-777/

